MEMORANDUM

TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: November 13, 2024

SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals
Building /Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated

approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

11 Church St. AL 24 193138 Repair of damage to exterior wall caused
(MVHCD) by automobile impact

36 Washington St. HP 21 145177 Confirmation of wall assembly between 2
(MVHCD) residential units

2 Alexander Hunter

HP 18 256476

Proposed walkout stairs from basement of

Place (MHE) addition

15 Union St. HP 24 193383 Approval of rear yard as-built sunroom
(UHCD)

60 Main St. N. SP 24 193163 Approval of new wall signs for Second Cup
(MVHCD)

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage
Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 11 Church St., 36 Washington St., 2 Alexander Hunter PIl., 15 Union St., 60 Main St. N.
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